# Washington Skeet Shooting Association



July 22-24, 2022



# **Table of Contents**

2020/2022 Officers & National Directors	3
WSSA Letter from the President	
Washington Skeet Shooting Association History	5
Welcome to Seattle Skeet and Trap!	
General Information – 2022 WSSA Championships	7
Schedule of Activities	8
WSSA State Champions - 1935 to 2021	9
Free 4-Gun Entry to the World Shoot	
2021 Perpetual Trophy Winners	
2022 Washington State Teams	12
RV Site Info	13
Remaining 2022 WSSA Skeet Shoots	13
3-Man Team Handicaps	
Sponsors	
Map and Directions to Seattle Skeet and Trap	
General Membership Meeting	16
Jackpot Shootoff	16
Friday Evening Food	16
Club Team Challenge	16
State Shoot Banquet	16
WSSA Hall of Fame	16
Chief Referee	16
Awards	16
Award Presentations	16
Champ of Champs	16
Cash Payouts	17
100 Straight Pins	17
Committees	17
Registration Information – 2022 WSSA Championships	18
Registration Form – 2022 WSSA Championships	19

### 2020/2022 Officers & National Directors



### Letter from the President

Dear WSSA Members,

Well, I hope everyone is excited to have the state shoot this year; it has been quite a year of shooting so far. As you know, this year the shoot is going to be held at SST and they have quite a venue. This year we have planned to hold a sporting clay shoot at the same time as the prelim on Friday. I am hoping that our sporting clay shooters come out and shoot and then stick around to shoot skeet doubles with us in the afternoon. No matter what it will be a great time. We also have plans for a fun jackpot shoot on Saturday very similar to the one we did last time this event was held at SST.

I did want to take a second and recognize people who are always helping with our sport and club. First and foremost, I wanted to say thanks to Phil Strelau (club secretary/treasurer) for everything he does for our club. He is always emailing shoot flyers, applying for, and running the US Open I-shoot at SST (2 years in a row now). He also takes care of all the financials that WSSA must deal with, not to mention raising money for our state shoot by selling gun raffle tickets for the US Open. Next, I would like to thank Justin Fisher for everything he does at the state shoot every year. Between him and Phil, the shoot always goes off with very few hiccups. I also wanted to say thanks to all of our club skeet directors (Hilton R. Lynden, Bill F. SST, and Gil H. McChord) at all the state clubs that we get to shoot at all year round. I'll even throw out a big thanks to Missoula Trap and Skeet even though they kicked the snot out of us Washington shooters this year at the Jesse Geddes (one of my favorite shoots). My brother Chad stepped up and volunteered to be the second Zone 7 state director for Washington, so many thanks for that. If you see

these people or the many others who put in extra time at our shoots either doing registration, score boards, putting on awesome lunches, pulling and scoring, and all the other stuff it takes to hold a shoot, please just take a second and say thanks.

This year we are not placing anyone into the WSSA Hall Of Fame because we want people to be inducted because of their dedication and accomplishments to our sport rather than an annual induction. Some years we may have more than one person and other years we may have none. However, if you know of someone or think someone is deserving, please let your WSSA board know and we will research and see if they meet the minimum requirements to be inducted.

In closing, I would like to say thank you to all the shooters that come out and participate in our shoots and to all our past WSSA officers who continue to give great advice to our current board. Ammo still seems to be tough to find and SST will have limited sub-gauge ammo, so please don't count on them having it in stock to purchase. With that, dig out all those shotguns, bring your sporting clays chokes, and get ready to have some fun at the state shoot. I'm looking forward to seeing everyone at the shoot and hopefully the weather will play nice with us. Take care and I will see you all soon.

Respectfully, Matt Uphaus

# Washington Skeet Shooting Association History



Skeet shooting in Washington state can be traced back into the 1920s when a picture dated 1927 was published showing shooting skeet at a club in the Bremerton area. Skeet became a recognized sport in 1926. Prior to that time, all shotgun clubs were trap clubs.

The first world skeet

championships were held in 1935 in Cleveland, Ohio. 1935 was also the first year Washington skeet championships were held in Tacoma. Since 1935 the state shoot has also been held at Bremerton, Wenatchee, Fort Lewis, Custer (later relocated to Lynden), Seattle, Spokane, and Waterville. There were no state championships during WWII years of 1943-47.

The Washington Skeet Shooting Association (WSSA) as we know it today was formally formed in December 1967. The first state shoot under the WSSA banner was held in 1969 at the Spokane Gun Club. This explains the discrepancy you will see indicating this is the 83rd Skeet Championship or the WSSA's 53rd state shoot (under the WSSA banner).

Today clubs active in registered skeet shooting in Washington include: Bremerton, McChord, Lynden and Seattle. In 2022, these clubs will hold 17 registered shoots and 2 clubs are providing monthly registered targets.

## Welcome to Seattle Skeet and Trap!

On behalf of the members of the Seattle Skeet and Trap Club, we are excited to be hosting the 2022 Washington State Skeet Shooting Championships! We want to welcome all the participants and their families to our great facility. SST is run by volunteers who take pride in the club and have made it a great destination for shotgun shooting sports. If you have not visited us before, we hope you enjoy the facility and the beautiful area of Ravensdale.

The club's facilities rival any other shotgun shooting facility in the Pacific Northwest. We have Skeet, Trap, 5 stand, and 25 stations of Sporting Clays. We host skeet and trap shoots and have a standing monthly registered sporting clays shoot. SST offers 14 RV spots with water and power for those that would like to stay on-site. We have bathrooms and showers accessible for campers. The main road into our facility has been recently repaved providing easier access when towing. For RV reservations please contact camperkathy@comcast.net.

Shotgun sports is our passion and that extends to the support of area youth. SST is home to the SST Ravens, a USAYESS based youth competitive shotgun team. The Ravens compete locally, regionally, and nationally in skeet, trap, and sporting clays. The team has grown to over 30 athletes and are the 2022 Washington State Champions. SST also offers youth hunters education courses. Please visit our website for more information on any of our youth programs. You can follow the progress of the SST Ravens on their Instagram page @SST Ravens or on Facebook under SST Ravens.

Welcome again to the Seattle Skeet and Trap Club! We look forward to seeing you at the club and hope you enjoy everything SST has to offer.

Best wishes,



Mike Compton
President, Seattle Skeet and Trap Club

## General Information - 2022 WSSA Championships Hosts

This tournament is hosted by Seattle Skeet and Trap.

#### Rules

2022 NSSA rules apply to all aspects of this tournament. The 2022 Rule book can be found at <a href="https://mvnssa.nssa-nsca.org/rule-book/">https://mvnssa.nssa-nsca.org/rule-book/</a>

#### Risks

Contestants and spectators assume all risks while on club grounds.

#### **Ammunition**

Shooters will provide their own proof ammunition.

It is shooter's responsibility that all ammunition, factory and reloads, comply with Rules I.B.1-4.

### **Targets**

White Flyer Bio All Orange Targets

## **Machine Adjustments**

All machine adjustments will be hooped, no exceptions.

#### **Shootoffs**

Shootoffs for all individual events will be a regular round of skeet, total by station. If still tied, the 2nd round and all after will be doubles at 3, 4, and 5.

#### **Event Entries**

Event entries close one hour before the last flight time.

#### Classification Cards

Classification cards must be up to date prior to registration. All shooters must present their classification card at registration or be declared AA. Please visit mvnssa.com if you need data on your shoot history.

#### **HOA or HAA Class**

No shooters HOA or HAA class may be lower than their lowest gun class.

#### **Food**

Lunch will be available from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm Saturday and Sunday.

#### Weather

This tournament will be held regardless of weather. In the event of extreme weather conditions, the chief referee will rule on delays or cancellations.

# **Schedule of Activities**

Thu	Jul 21	4 pm - 6 pm	Club Open for Practice
Thu	Jul 21	3 pm - 6 pm	Club Open for Registration
Fri	Jul 22	9:00 am	Club Open for Registration and Practice
		9:30 am	Event #1: 12 Gauge Prelim or 100 Sporting Clays
		Noon	Event #2: Doubles
		1:30 pm	
		3:00 pm	Prelim and Doubles Shootoffs
		•	
		•	Jackpot Shootoff
	•	6:30 pm	Annual General Membership Meeting
Sat	Jul 23	8:00 am	Club Open for Registration and Practice
		9:00 am	Event #3: 12 Gauge
		10:30 am 12:00 pm	*See Notes
		1:30 pm 3:00 pm	Event #4: 28 Gauge
		5:00 pm	28 Gauge, 12 Gauge Shootoffs
		6:00 pm	Annual WSSA Awards Banquet.
Sun	Jul 24	8:00 am	Club Open for Registration and Practice
	l.	9:00 am	Event #5: 20 Gauge
		10:30 am	
		12:30 pm	Event #6: 410 Bore
		2:00 pm	
		4:00 pm	20 Gauge, .410 Bore, HOA, HAA Shootoffs
		5:00 pm	Awards Presentation
N	otes:	*The Saturday,	12:00 pm flight time will be used to accommodate a high number of 12-GA only entrants.

	ar	Club	HOA	12	20	28	410	Doubles	HAA	International
2021	82 <sup>na</sup>	Lynden	Phillip Strelau	E K Knott III	Phillip Strelau	Phillip Strelau	Justin Fisher	Justin Fisher	Phillip Strelau	Not Held
2020	81st	Spokane	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Phillip Strelau	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2019	80th	Seattle	Phillip Strelau	Mike Parr	Phillip Strelau	Phillip Strelau	Justin Fisher	Phillip Strelau	Phillip Strelau	Not Held
2018	79 <sup>th</sup>	Lynden	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Phillip Strelau	Phillip Strelau	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2017	78th	Spokane	Rick Sager	RICK Sager	E K Knott III	Justin Fisher	Mike Parr	Chip Cosgrove	Rick Sager	Not Held
2016	77th	Seattle	Chip Cosgrove	Schuyler Landefeld	Chip Cosgrove	Nathan Barron	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2015	76th	Bremerton	Jason Parson	Phillip Strelau	Nathan Barron	Nathan Barron	Jason Parson	Nathan Barron	Nathan Barron	Not Held
2014	75th	Lynden	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Nathan Barron	Chip Cosgrove	E K Knott III	Nathan Barron	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2013	74th	Spokane	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Marc Alden	Reid Beveridge	E K Knott III	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2012	73rd	Seattle	Jason Parson	Chip Cosgrove	E K Knott III	Mike Parr	Jason Parson	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2011	72nd	Lynden	Chip Cosgrove	Chic Worthing	Mike Musga	Chip Cosgrove	Jason Parson	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2010	71st	Spokane	Chip Cosgrove	Cliff Smith	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Mike Musga	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2009	70th	Seattle	Chip Cosgrove	Mike Parr	Steven Drusby	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2008	69th	Lynden	Jason Parson	Jason Parson	Michael Parr	Bruce Jones	Jim Kaari	Chip Cosgrove	Bruce Jones	Not Held
2007	68th	Spokane	Jason Parson	Chip Cosgrove	Cliff Smith	Chip Cosgrove	Jason Parson	Robin Scheid	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2006	67th	Seattle	Chip Cosgrove	Steve Drusby	Mike Albrecht	Chip Cosgrove	Cliff Smith	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Jaiden Grinnell
2005	66th	Lynden	Bruce Jones	Chip Cosgrove	Bruce Jones	Bruce Jones	Bruce Jones	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Not Held
2004	65th	Spokane	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Chip Cosgrove	Steve Drusby	Bruce Jones	Bruce Jones	Not Held
2003	64th	Bremerton	Bob Bro	Bruce Jones	Steve Drusby	Bob Bro	Steve Drusby	Bruce Jones	Steve Drusby	Not Held
2002	63rd	Custer	Clyde Simmons	John Bott	Clyde Simmons	Coop Kennett	Clyde Simmons	Jeff VanDenTop	John Widener	Not Held
2001	62nd	Spokane	Steve Drusby	Robin Scheid	Jeff VanDenTop	Clyde Simmons	Steve Drusby	Chip Cosgrove	Clyde Simmons	Not Held
2000	61st	Fort Lewis	Mike Parr	Bob Bro	John Bott	Dorie Jones	Mike Parr	Dave Avey	Andy VanDenTop	Not Held
1999	60th	Custer	Cliff Smith	John Bott	Jim Duhamel	John Bott	Mike Parr	John Bott	Clyde Simmons	Not Held
1998	59th	Bremerton	Mike Parr	Clyde Simmons	Norm Andersen	John Widener	Mike Parr	Mike Musga	Mike Parr	Not Held
1997	58th	Spokane	Steve Drusby	Justin Miller	Steve Drusby	Mike Parr	Jeff VanDenTop	Jeff VanDenTop	Steve Drusby	Not Held
1996	57th	Custer	Vince Sporcic	Justin Miller	Hal Huskinson	Clyde Simmons	Vince Sporcic	Clyde Simmons	Clyde Simmons	Not Held
1995	56th	Bremerton	Bruce Jones	Steve Drusby	RV Bob Miller	Clyde Simmons	Norm Andersen	Justin Zakis	Justin Zakis	Not Held
1994	55th	Spokane	Justin Zakis	Norm Andersen	Vince Sporcic	Robin Scheid	Justin Zakis	Joe Ward	Justin Zakis	Not Held
1993	54th	Custer	Joe Ward	Scott Jones	Norm Andersen	Jeff VanDenTop	Joe Ward	Dave Avey	Joe Ward	Brian Osborn
1992	53rd	Bremerton	Joe Ward	John Johnson	Court Ball	Bruce Jones	Joe Ward	Robin Scheid	Joe Ward	Pascal Hayatsu
1991	52nd	Spokane	Norm Andersen	Bruce Jones	RV Bob Miller	Bruce Jones	John Johnson	Joe Ward	Joe Ward	Matt Dryke
1990	51st	Custer	Joe Ward	Joe Ward	Norm Andersen	Jeff VanDenTop	Bill Hardrath	Jeff VanDenTop	Joe Ward	Richard Smith
1989	50th	Bremerton	Jeff VanDenTop	Rick Schultz	Court Ball	Dick Kullberg	Jeff VanDenTop	Norm Andersen	Jeff VanDenTop	Marc Drake
1988	49th	Spokane	Jeff VanDenTop	Court Ball	Jeff VanDenTop	Bill Hardrath	Jeff VanDenTop	Jeff VanDenTop	ocii vanbenrop	Richard Smith
1987	48th	Custer	Jeff VanDenTop	Norm Andersen	Norm Andersen	Dennis Johnson	Jeff VanDenTop	Jeff VanDenTop		Richard Smith
1986	47th	Seattle	Jeff VanDenTop	Don Darcy	Jerry Bridges	Jerry Bridges	Gary Crane	Mike Smith		Richard Smith
1985	46th	Bremerton	Rob Kirrage	Joe Ward	E K Knott Jr	Rob Kirrage	Court Ball	Rob Kirrage		Richard Smith
1984	45th	Spokane	Hal Huskinson	Ron Tree	Roy Whipple Jr	Hal Huskinson	Jerry Davis	Rob Kirrage		John Barnett J
1983	44th	Seattle	Dan Mitchell	E K Knott III	Roy Whipple Jr	John Barnett Jr	Dan Mitchell	Dan Mitchell		Richard Smith
1982	43rd	Bremerton	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Ron Tree	Roy Whipple Jr	Tom Harmon		Dave Funes
1981	42nd	Spokane	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	. C. II Hullion		Mike Fontana
1980	41st	Seattle	Justin Zakis	Norm Andersen	Roy Whipple Jr	Justin Zakis	Justin Zakis			Dave Funes
1979	40th	Bremerton	Ron Tree	Dick Kullberg	Bill Fisher	Tom Harmon	Roger Decker		1	Chuck Walter

# Free 4-Gun Entry to the World Shoot

If you have never attended a World Skeet Championship, and believe you will be able to make this year's World Shoot in San Antonio, TX please indicate when you register and we'll make sure you are entered in the drawing to establish first place through 5th alternate.

#### **Qualifications:**

Must have never attended a previous World Shoot.

Must be an active member who has shot targets in the 2022 shooting year. Must shoot one event at your state shoot to be eligible for the state entry.

Ye	ar	Club	HOA	12	20	28	410
1978	39th	Spokane	John Carlisle	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Watanabe	John Carlisle	Henry Rawlins
1977	38th	Seattle	Roy Whipple Jr	Roy Whipple Jr	Dee Moore	Bill Fisher	Ron Tree
1976	37th	Fort Lewis	E K Knott III	Justin Zakis	Roy Whipple Jr	Ken Louie	E K Knott III
1975	36th	Bremerton	Ron Tree	Ron Secor	Ron Tree	Hal Huskinson	Ron Tree
1974	35th	Spokane	Gerry Williams	Hal Huskinson	Gerry Williams	Phil Giger	Phil Giger
1973	34th	Seattle	E K Knott III	John Satterwhite	E K Knott III	John Satterwhite	E K Knott Jr
1972	33rd	Spokane	John Satterwhite	Mike Fontana	Hal Huskinson	John Satterwhite	John Satterwhite
1971	32nd	Fort Lewis	E K Knott III	Henry Peacher	Mike Fontana	E K Knott Jr	Henry Peacher
1970	31st	Seattle	E K Knott Jr	Fred Rahn	Ralph Helfer	Hal Huskinson	E K Knott IIII
1969	30th	Spokane	Hal Huskinson	Don Caffee	Phil Giger	Dick Pearse	Don Caffee
1968	29th	Fort Lewis	Rod Boone	Rod Boone	Rod Boone	Phil Giger	Tom Durkan
1967	28th	Seattle	Tom Durkan	Phil Giger	Ken Louie	Tad Kumasaka	Cliff Brietbach
1966	27th	Tacoma	Alden Hanson	Tom Durkan	Alden Hanson	Cliff Brietbach	Alden Hanson
1965	26th	Spokane	Ken Louie	Chet Fouche	Ken Louie	Ken Louie	Phil Giger
1964	25th	Seattle	Alden Hanson	Gerry Saenger	Alden Hanson	Phil Giger	Alden Hanson
1963	24th	Spokane	Alden Hanson	Alden Hanson	Joey Moran	Chet Fouche	Bart Jacobson
1962	23rd	Tacoma	Alden Hanson	Jerry L. Smith	William Boettner	Alden Hanson	Henry Peacher
1961	22nd	Seattle	Alden Hanson	Alden Hanson	Virgil Witte	Jerry L. Smith	Henry Peacher
1960	21st	Tacoma	Donald Douglas	Alden Hanson	Eddie Bauer	Orville Painter	Ken Louie
1959	20th	Seattle	Alden Hanson	David Wenger	Alden Hanson	David Wenger	Alden Hanson
1958	19th	Spokane	Alden Hanson	Bill Inlow	Elmer Morlan	Joe Lee	Alden Hanson
1957	18th	Seattle	Lloyd Rabb	Harold Grewe	Barney Sweeney	Lloyd Rabb	Lloyd Rabb
1956	17th	Spokane	John Nedwed	Bill Inlow	Elmer Morlan	Virgil Witte	Elmer Morlan
1955	16th	Seattle	George Moran	George Moran	Charles Morton	Chet Fouche	Chet Fouche
1954	15th	Seattle	George Moran	George Moran	George Moran	Cleo Kerschner	Cleo Kerschner
1953	14th	Spokane	George Moran	George Moran	George Moran	Virgil Witte	George Moran
1952	13th	Spokane	Doug Bedford	Doug Bedford	Roy Prince	Virgil Witte	Doug Bedford
1951	12th	Spokane	Doug Bedford	Doug Bedford	George Moran	Virgil Witte	Doug Bedford
1950	11th	Spokane	Herb Olson	Herb Olson	Herb Olson	Virgil Witte	Harry Livingston
1949	10th	Seattle	Herb Olson	Herb Olson	Levin Simonson	Doug Bedford	
1948	9th	Waterville	Charles Morton	Herb Olson	Charles Morton		
			During the WWII ye	ars of 1943 to 1947 n	o state championsh	ips were held	
1942	8th	Seattle		Homer Hillman			
1941	7th	Spokane		Charles Morton	Charles Libby		Art Loepp
1940	6th	Wenatchee		Charles Libby	Art Loepp		Charles Morton
1939	5th	Spokane	Charles Morton	O Ballen	Col. Hockwalt		W Leonard
1938	4th	Tacoma		Col. Hockwalt			
1937	3rd	Seattle		Charles Morton			
1936	2nd	Seattle		O S Ballow	Joe McKnight		Joe McKnight
1935	1st	Tacoma		Joe Warren			J T Buholz

# WSSA 2021 Perpetual Trophy Winners

Trophy	Trophy Donor	Trophy Winner	Score
HOA	Fred Ripley/Ron Wilson	Phillip Strelau	391
12 Gauge	Norm Andersen/C&C Ball	Emmet K Knott III	100
20 Gauge	Rob Kirrage	Phillip Strelau	100
28 Gauge	J&L Smith/J&J McFadden	Phillip Strelau	98
410 Bore	Bremerton Trap & Skeet	Justin Fisher	96
Doubles	J&P VanDenTop/J&D Ward	Justin Fisher	98
HAA	McChord/Ron Tharaldson	Phillip Strelau	487
Champ of Champs	C&F Baxstrom	Phillip Strelau	99
Senior Veteran	Ed Snyder	Don Laplant	355
Veteran	J&H Paxson	Mike Musga	382
Senior	Hal & Dede Huskinson	Emmet K Knott III	383
SubSenior	D&E Johnson	Matt Uphaus	373
SubSubSenior	Roy Watanabe	Jason Parson	381
Triple Sub	Clifford Smith	Phillip Strelau	391
Lady	M Kullberg/J Zakis	Abigail Denmark	366
Junior	Erv & Lynn Hume	Ethan Denmark	356
SubJunior	Erv & Lynn Hume	None	
Retired Military	Clyde Simmons	David L Osborn	352
Active Military	Clyde Simmons	None	
Military Veteran	Jim Aguirre	Matt Uphaus	373
Novice	Norm Andersen	None	
Collegiate	John Snyder/Mike Claphan	None	
Parent/Child	E K Knott Jr/E K Knott III	None	
Husband/Wife	Larry/Barbara Clark	Steve and Michelle Thurman (OOS)	664
Rookie Of the Year	Kirrage/Smith/Ball/Andersen	None	
Club Team Challenge	Larry/Barbara Clark	Seattle	492
International	Dave & Eve Funes	No Event in 2021	

## Washington State Teams for 2022

High Average Teams					
All-State Skeet Team					
Phil Strelau	.9737				
Justin Fisher	.9555				
Matt Uphaus	.9355				
Rick Sager	.9320				
Mike Musga	.9301				

#### **Second Team**

Dave Burdick	.9244
Bill Fisher	.9206
Bruce Jones	.9171
Grayson Helms	.9169

#### **Honorable Mention**

Mark Levine	.8910
Jeff Corigliano	.8846

#### Qualifications

- 1. Must shoot the Washington State Shoot to be considered.
- 2. Must shoot state minimums or better 500-12, 400-20, 28 and 410.
- 3. One half (1/2) of state minimums (850 targets) must be shot in the state of Washington.
- 4. Position on teams based on 4-gun average on all targets shot.
- \*\*Because of COVID the minimums have been lowered to 300 for 12ga and 200 for the other gauges.

All-Star Team					
Captain	Phil Strelau				
Most Improved					
(+.0668)	Mike Helms				
Class AA	Phil Strelau				
Class A	Justin Fisher				
Class B	Rick Sager				
Class C	Dave Burdick				
Class D	Dennis Johnson				
Class E	Chad Uphaus				
Rookie	Ethan Cho				
Lady	Abigail Denmark				
Junior	Ethan Denmark				
Sub Junior	Ethan Cho				

#### Qualifications

Classes - 12 gauge class at the beginning of the year and must shoot state minimums or better, 300-12, 200-20, 28 and 410 with one half of state minimums (450 targets) shot in the state of Washington.

**Captain** - HOA champion at the Washington State Shoot.

**Most Improved** - 4-gun averages on minimums or better, 2021 over 2020.

**Lady** - 300 12 gauge. 150 must be shot in state.

Rookie of the year, Junior, Sub-Junior - 300 any combination.

- \*All must shoot the state shoot to qualify
- \*\* Because of COVID qualifications were lowered

# **RV Sites and Camping**

Please contact Kathy Olson for campsites at camperkathy@comcast.net. SST has 50 and 30 amp sites at \$15 per night. There is a shower room and bathrooms on club grounds.

## Remaining 2022 WSSA Skeet Shoots

When	Where/Name	1	20	28	.410	DB Ls	PRE
August 6	Lynden Sprint	100	100	100	100	100	
August 19-21	MSSA State Shoot	100	100	100	100	100	100
August 26-28	Green River	100	100	100	100	100	
Sept 1-4	So Oregon	100	100	100	100	100	100
Sept 17	Can-AM Open	100	100				
Sept 24	Cougar Open	100			100		
	Mini 5x5 & Main World						
October 1-8	Shoot 550/550	150	100	100	100	100	
October 8	Doubles Classic					200	
	Advisory/Scheduling						
October 15	Meeting						
Nov 4-6	Zone 7	100	100	100	100	100	100
Dec 10	Cold Ham	100	100				

# 2022 State Shoot Handicaps for 2-man teams, 3 man-draw \*\*

		Handicap				
Class	12 GA	20 GA	28 GA	.410 Bore	Doubles	
AA	0	0	0	1	1	
Α	1	1	1	2	2	
В	2	3	3	5	5	
С	4	5	6	9	9	
D	6	9	9	13	13	
E	9					

<sup>\*\*</sup>Can only handicap to 99 - Must shoot 100.

# Maps and Directions to SST



# **General Membership Meeting**

The Annual General Membership Meeting will be held on the club grounds at the completion of shootoffs on Friday July 22nd. All members are encouraged to attend and hear reports from officers.

## Jackpot Shootoff

A Jackpot Shootoff will be held immediately after the Doubles and Prelim shootoffs on Friday July 22nd. Rules and details will be posted after the registration process has been completed.

## Friday Evening Food

Please indicate the number attending on your pre-registration form or send Phil Strelau an email by 7/18/22 <a href="www.wsa.treasurer@yahoo.com">wsa.treasurer@yahoo.com</a>.

Menu: BBQ Ribs, Baked Beans, Mac Salad, Cole Slaw, Rolls.

## Club Team Challenge

The top five scores from each club in the 12 gauge event will determine the winner of the Team Trophy. You must be a current member of your club for your score to be eligible. Club must be a current WSSA and NSSA member in good standing at the time registration starts.

## State Shoot Banquet

Catered by Lind's Custom Meats and Kathy Olson at \$25 per person. Please indicate number attending on your registration form. Menu: Prime Rib, Smoked Turkey, Broccoli Salad, Pasta Salad, Roasted Garlic Potatoes, Rolls.

#### WSSA Hall of Fame

There is no inductee for year 2022.

#### Chief Referee

Chief referee for this shoot is Mike Musga.

#### **Awards**

Belt Buckles or Medallions will be presented for 12ga, 20ga, 28ga, .410 bore, Doubles and HOA for Champ, Runner Up, First and Second in Class. Perpetual trophies will be presented to in-state champions for Events 2-6, High All-Around, Champ of Champs and Concurrent HOA winners.

#### **Award Presentations**

Awards for all events will be awarded same-day as soon as shoot offs and necessary paperwork are completed.

## Champ of Champs

The Champ of Champs round is round 4 in each gauge.

## **Cash Payouts**

Cash payouts will be paid by check sent to the address on your entry form. All persons winning \$600 or more are required to complete an IRS Form W-9 providing your SSN or TIN.

"Places to Pay" for all events and cash awards are established based on the number of entrants as follows: 1-4 entries per class pay 1 place, 5-8 entries pay 2 places, and 9 or more entries pay 3 places.

Fixed Cash Payouts for Events 3 through 6 are Ch \$75; Ch R/U \$56; Class First \$49; Class Second \$30 and Class Third \$11. HOA pays: Ch, \$94; Ch R/U \$75; Cl 1st \$64; 2nd \$49; 3rd \$30. NOTE: Cash Payouts for Class 2nd and 3rd are paid only if the number of entrants in that class establishes those places; i.e., a class with only 4 or less entrants pays only Class First (\$49)

AAA Class is not offered and AAA will compete in AA class per NSSA Rule V-C-3.

Events 1 and 2 \$9 of each entry is returned as follows: \$2 to Ch; \$1 to Ch R/U; \$6 back to class\*

High All Around: Entire entry fee (\$10) is returned as follows: \$2 to Ch; \$1 to Ch R/U; \$7 to class\*

\*Based upon the above "Places to Pay" one place in class takes 100%; two places split 60/40; 3 places split 50/30/20.

## 100 Straight Pins

Shooters shooting their first 100 straight at a State Championships will receive a pin for the gauge: 12, 20, 28, 410 and doubles. One-time pin per gauge per shooter.

### 3-Man Team Draw

The random 3-Man Team Draw is very popular at the WSSA State Shoot. In each gauge and HOA a random drawing is made of all paid entrants. In an attempt to equalize all teams a handicap based on shooter's class will be added. The shooter's handicapped score cannot exceed 99 unless he actually shot 100. Handicaps will be posted at registration. 2-Man Teams will use the same handicap system as the 3-Man Team Draw.

See Handicap table on page 13

## **Committees**

Friday Food Kathy Olson

Saturday Banquet: Kathy O & Lind's Custom Meats
Program: P&S Strelau and Oran Petersen
Scoreboards: Jenny Uphaus and Justin Fisher
Matt Uphaus and Justin Fisher

# Registration Information – 2022 WSSA Championships

1. Advance registration will be by either postal mail or e-mail.

Send postal mail to: WSSA C/O Phil Strelau

24805 SE 200<sup>th</sup> St.

Maple Valley, WA 98038

e-mail: wssa.treasurer@vahoo.com

- 2. Pre-registrations will be squadded in order received. Pre-registration is greatly encouraged and will be appreciated by shoot management.
- Shooters wishing to squad together must send individual registration forms in one envelope. Desired squad position must be included.
- 4. 4-Gun Shooters must select either 1st or 2nd rotation for events 3-6. Events 1 & 2, please circle desired times. Single event shooters please circle desired time for the event(s) entering.
- 5. We must provide an estimate of number attending both the banquet and the Friday night meal. Please indicate on the pre-registration form the # (including you and guests) you anticipate attending each.
- If you must cancel, please notify Phil Strelau immediately by email so we
  may accommodate others. If you are canceling on or after July 20th,
  please call SST at (425) 413-1421 and request they pass the message
  regarding your cancellation to Phil Strelau.
- 7. Failure to have your 2022 Classification Card available and up-to-date greatly delays the registration process. If you do not have your up-to-date 2022 Classification card, you will be asked to step out of line, secure and print out or bring your digital device with necessary information from NSSA and return to the end of the line. If you have not shot targets or renewed your NSSA membership in 2022, please bring your 2021 classification card as it will be the starting point. Please understand with 40-60 shooters to register in a short time-frame having this current data ready as you would for any other shoot is essential to speed the process.
- 8. All entry fees can be paid by either credit, cash, or check.

# Registration Form – 2022 WSSA Championships

NSSA#	State#	Concurrent SV – Senior Vet CL – Collegiate		
Name:		VT – Veteran JR – Junior SR – Senior SJ – Sub –Juni SS – Sub-Senior RM – Ret. Military SU – SubSubSen ML – Military		
Address:	LY - Lady TS-TripleSub MV - Mil Vet Circle all applicable			
City, State, Zip:		Club:		
e-mail:		Phone:		

#### Fees

				, ,	<del>20</del> 3					
Event >	12	20	28	410	Dbls	Plm	HOA	HAA		TOTAL
Class										
Average										
Entry Fee	\$46	\$46	\$46	\$46	\$46	\$46	\$20	\$10		\$
Concurrent										
Concurrent										
Concurrent										
Purse	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5			\$
Options	\$9	\$9	\$9	\$9	\$9	\$9				\$
Lewis Class	\$10	\$10	\$10	\$10	\$10		\$10			\$
Ch of Ch							\$5			\$
2-Man Team	\$3	\$3	\$3	\$3	\$3	\$3	\$3			\$
3-Man Team	\$3	\$3	\$3	\$3			\$3			\$
	Indicate Number Attending					NSSA	Dues		\$	
	Fri. Food \$5			\$25 Banquet			WSSA Dues		\$15	\$
#				#			Sporting		\$50	\$
				Bal. D	ue:					\$

## Rotation Times - Please Choose

Rate in Choices (1 or 2) >		Rotation 1	Rotation 2	12 or Dbls Only	
Friday	Prelim	9:30 am	9:30 am		
Tilday	Sporting	10:00 am 10:00 am	10:00 am		
	Doubles	1:30 pm	3:00 pm	Noon	
Caturalan	12	9:00 am	10:30 am	Noon	
Saturday	28	1:30 pm	3:00 pm		
Sunday	20	10:30 am	9:00 am		
	410	2:00 pm	12:30 pm	1	

# Squad Position - Indicate 1st, 2nd and 3rd choice

	1st	2nd	3rd
Position (1-5)			